CORRESPONDENCE
4/21/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 03611-2021

Brian Schultz

From: Brian Schultz on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 2:10 PM

To: '‘Oakley, Emily'

Cc: Davis, Phyllis; Gonzalez, Xiomara
Subject: RE: Notices of Substitution

Thank you for the clarification. Per your request J.R. Kelly has been removed from the open dockets listed and replaced
with OPC/Gentry. We have also removed Thomas David and A. Mireille Fall-Fry from any open dockets they were in on
this list.

Sincerely,

Brian Schalty

Commission Deputy Clerk ||
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
850.413.6770

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-
mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Oakley, Emily <OAKLEY.EMILY @leg.state.fl.us>

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 1:23 PM

To: Records Clerk <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Davis, Phyllis <DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us>; Gonzalez, Xiomara <GONZALEZ XIOMARA®@ leg.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Notices of Substitution

Afternoon,

Thank you for following up! Thomas David and A. Mireille Fall-Fry are no longer with the Office of Public
Counsel, please remove them as contacts on the corresponding dockets as well.

Emily Oakley

Senior Administrative Assistant
Office of Public Counsel

Work: 850-717-0325

From: Brian Schultz <BSchultz@psc.state.fl.us> On Behalf Of Records Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 1:08 PM

To: Oakley, Emily <OAKLEY.EMILY @|eg.state.fl.us>; Records Clerk <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Davis, Phyllis <DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us>; Gonzalez, Xiomara <GONZALEZ XIOMARA®@ leg.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Notices of Substitution

Good afternoon,



While replacing J.R. Kelly in these dockets we found some that had Thomas David in them as well and we wanted to
make sure he was still there or if he needed to be removed as well as we had correspondences before having him taking
out of some dockets so we wanted to double check.

Also there were some with A. Mireille Fall-Fry in them as well and we had received a correspondence in the past from
her saying she was leaving and to remove her from a list of dockets so we removed her from these as well.

The closed dockets were not updated as we don’t update the mailing lists in the closed dockets since nothing is being
issued in them.

Sincerely,

Brian Schulty

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
850.413.6770

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-
mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Oakley, Emily <OAKLEY.EMILY @leg.state.fl.us>

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 9:19 AM

To: Records Clerk <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Davis, Phyllis <DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us>; Gonzalez, Xiomara <GONZALEZ.XIOMARA®@leg.state.fl.us>
Subject: Notices of Substitution

Please be advised that J.R. Kelly has left the Office of Public Counsel and needs to be removed as the contact
from the following dockets:

19980678-WU | 20060038-El 20150022-WU | 20150148-El 20150171-El 20170114-WU
20170141-SU 20180046-El 20180214-WS | 20190110-EI 20190125-WS | 20190166-WS
20190168-WS | 20190210-EG | 20190222-E| 20200000 20200001-El 20200002-EG
20200007-El 20200011-El 20200033-El 20200039-GU | 20200093-GU | 20200119-WS
20200139-WS | 20200151-El 20200168-WU [ 20200169-WS | 20200172-El 20200176-El
20200181-EU 20200185-WS | 20200189-WS | 20200194 20200195-WU | 20200210-SU
20200214-GU | 20200215-WS | 20200226-SU 20200230-WU | 20200234-El 20200238-WU
20200240-WS | 20200241-El 20200257-El 20200264 20210001-El 20210002-EG
20210003-GU | 20210004 20210007-El 20210009-El

Additionally, please update the contact to include the current Public Counsel, Richard Gentry

(Gentry.Richard@leg.state.fl.us) so that notices on the listed dockets can be received going forward.

Emily Oakley

Senior Administrative Assistant

Office of Public Counsel
Work: 850-717-0325






